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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachment:

Good Morning Rohit,

Sorry | missed this.

Hatch, Matthew[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E2422FAEOE5F45A3BC6A4B67E55BF4D5-
HATCH, MATT]

Wed 01/03/2023 10:46:57 AM (UTC)

Rohit Gognaj GRO i; Lisa Millar] GRO i
RE: HNG-X - All Live Defects Report for POL - 16.02.2023

HDR Defects Update Report - 02.12.2022 - v1.0

Accepted Live Defect is a Defect that has been discussed by Fujitsu and Post Office and agreed that no further actions
will be performed i.e. accepted as not being fixed.

Please see the HDR Defects Update Report for the 02.12.2022 whereby the “Accepted Live Defects” was introduced.

Thanks

Regards

Matthew Hatch

Problem, Defect & Quality Manager
Fujitsu - Post Office Account

Fujitsu

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN
Telephonei GRO

e-mail: matthew.hatchi GRO i

Web: http://uk. fujitsu.com

I-CIQO: Global Intelligence for the CIO. Fuijitsu’s online resource for ICT leaders

b% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

GRO :

From: Rohit Gogna <

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 11:23 AM

To: Hatch, Matthew <

GRO > Lisa Millari GRO

Subject: Re: HNG-X - All Live Defects Report for POL - 16.02.2023

Hi Matthew,



FUJ00232874
FUJ00232874

At a quick glace and so we are aligned, what is "Accepted Defect" defined as not sure if | missed this in the attached

but couldn't find it?

Rohit Gogna

Head of QA and Test Management

20 Finsbury Street
London

EC2Y 9AQ

PLANNED ANNUAL LEAVE
37 to 6™ April 2023

2™ to 5™ May 2023

30" to 2™ July 2023

29" to 15 September 2023

27" to 29" December 2023

From: Matthew Hatch (Fujitsu) <i

GRO ;

Sent: 17 February 2023 10:29

To: Rohit Gogna < GRO

k, Lisa Millar <i GRO

Subject: HNG-X - All Live Defects Report for POL - 16.02.2023

Good Morning Rohit & Lisa,

Caution: This emall has been sent by an external contact. Please take care when clicking Imks or openmg
attachments. When in doubt, please use the ”Report Phishmg" button.

Please find attached a report of ALL Live Defects in HNG-X as agreed.

If you have any questions, please direct them to myself at this time.

Thanks
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Regards

Matthew Hatch
Problem, Defect & Quality Manager
Fujitsu - Post Office Account

Fujitsu

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN
Telephone GRO i

e-mail: matthew.hatch™" "R ™"""h

Web: http://uk fujitsu.com

I-CIQO: Global Intelligence for the CIO. Fuijitsu’s online resource for ICT leaders

b% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited (registered in England No
96056); Fujitsu EMEA PLC (registered in England No 2216100) both with registered offices at: Lovelace
Road, Bracknell, Berkshire RG12 8SN; PFU (EMEA) Limited, (registered in England No 1578652) registered
offices at: Belmont, Belmont Road, Uxbridge, England, UB8 1HE and Fujitsu Research of Europe Ltd
(registered in England No. 4153469) 4th Floor, Building 3, Hyde Park Hayes, 11 Millington Road, Hayes,
UB3 4AZ.

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is
virus-free.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any
views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury
Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found on our
website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy




